Elliot, Nathan SSBC:EX

From: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 2:57 PM

To: Fairley, Bryant D IGRS:EX

Cc: Fabbri, Claudia M IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: BN Request - June 10 Mtg
s.16

From: Fairley, Bryant D IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 02:19 PM
To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Cc: Fabbri, Claudia M IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: BN Request - June 10 Mtg
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- A meeting BN for Premier’s Meeting with Amb. Jacobsen.

1 or the Amb meeting or both?
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From: McCallum, Judy PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 12:13 PM

To: 'Emrich, Sigrid'

Cc: Felker, Karen IGRS:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; Fairley, Bryant D IGRS:EX; Ouellette, Marc-Andre IGRS:EX;
Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Mills, Shane PREM:EX; Halford, Trevor M PREM:EX; Dley, Stacie PREM:EX; Chalmers,
Jennifer PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Appointment Request for Ambassador David Jacobson with Premier Clark

followed by a 20 minute meeting with Ambassador David Jacobson in a meeting room at the hotel. Would
appreciate your arranging that meeting room and forwarding the details to me.

From: Emrich, Sigrid [mailto:EmrichS@state.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 6:21 AM

To: McCallum, Judy PREM:EX

Cc: Felker, Karen IGRS:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; Fairley, Bryant D IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Appointment Request for Ambassador David Jacobson with Premier Clark

followed by a
20 minute meeting with the Ambassador at the hotel would work well for us. We appreciate your
help with this request.

From: McCallum, Judy PREM:EX [mailto:Judy.McCallum@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2011 4:17 PM
To: Emrich, Sigrid
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Cc: Felker, Karen IGRS:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; Fairley, Bryant D IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Appointment Request for Ambassador David Jacobson with Premier Clark

, followed by a 20 minute meeting with the Ambassador in
a meeting room at the hotel? That would allow enough drive time to get back to the Vancouver harbour for the Premier’s
flight to Victoria where the remainder of the day is fully committed.

From: Emrich, Sigrid [mailto:EmrichS@state.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2011 4:05 PM

To: Felker, Karen IGRS:EX

Cc: Fairley, Bryant D IGRS:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; McCallum, Judy PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Appointment Request for Ambassador David Jacobson with Premier Clark

[f the Premier would like to meet with him in Surrey

right after she gives her remarks, that could work. Alternatively and perhaps more conveniently, the
Ambassador could meet with her in Vancouver the afternoon of June 10 sometime between 2:30 and 5:00

(after he returns from Surrey.)
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From Felker, Karen IGRS EX [maslto Karen Felker@gcmr bc ca]

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2011 2:36 PM

To: Emrich, Sigrid

Cc: Fairley, Bryant D IGRS:EX; Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; McCallum, Judy PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Appointment Request for Ambassador David Jacobson with Premier Clark
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| and subsequent courtesyr call request for the Prem|er and HE Jacobson
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Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 04:38 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Ouellette, Marc-Andre IGRS:EX; Felker, Karen IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Amb. Jacobson Mtg Request

FYI — Apparently the US Consulate has requested a meeting for Amb. Jacobson with Premier on June 10. Did we know
about this? Would be helpful if that happened, and a good precursor to her meeting with Amb. Doer on June 30",

Bryant
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From: Emrich, Sigrid [mailto:EmrichS@state.gov]

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 4:24 PM

To: Fairley, Bryant D IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: News Release: Premier, Governor discuss actions to support economy

By the way, Ambassador Jacobson will be here on June 10 and we have requested a meeting for
him with Premier Clark. | sent the request to Kim Haakstad, but am not sure if that was the most

appropriate channel to use.
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Meeting with

ITINERARY Ambassador of the United States of America
Date: June 10, 2011

522 . Pagefof

Escorted to meeting with Ambassador by Ms. Sigrid Emrich, Deputy
Consul General

Meeting with His Excellency, David Jacobson _ Ms. Sigrid Emrich
Ambassador of the United States of America Cell:
Location: Cypress Room, Sheraton Vancouver Guildford Hotel

Purpose: Courtesy Meeting
Participants: Mr. Phillip Chicola, Consul General
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